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Tender Notice

Supply and installation of |T Equipn{ents, for Women

- Campus from PC-1.
(Single Stage one envelope procedure)

Sealed bids are invited for.Supply and installation of IT Equipments, for Women
Qampus from EC-1, under single stage one envelope procedure from ;Nell reputed
firms, Authorized Dealers (having manufacturers authorization certificate)
registered with Sales Tax, Income Tax Department with Active status on FBR (ATL)

1. Firms who have worked on five relevant and successful Projects in government/semi-
government/autonomous organizations are qualified for the tender.

2. Bid Cost shall comprise of item Cost and taxes (Federal and Provincial) separately

. Incomplete/disfiguring/over-writing/delayed bids will be considered non-responsive.

4. All the bids will be scrutinized by the committee. Incomplete and conditional bids shall
not be acceptable. -

5. The bidders are at the liberty to seek any clarification or further information from the
office of the undersigned, if desires on any working day during office hours.

6. The competent authority reserves the right to reject anyone or all the tenders, the
reasons for rejection shall be communicated to the firm upon request.

7. All Taxes etc. shall be deducted from the bill(s) of the bidders as p_rescribgg_ rates

notified by the Government from time to time. [ 72¢€ W’Lﬂd@'/ J23

8. Pre-Bid meeting will be held on (Fhursday)-April 03, 2025 (at 11:00 AM) in Committee
Room Main Campus Charbagh Swat, in the presence of suppliers or their authorized

w

representatives.
9. Tender forms along with detailed specification, terms and conditions can be obtained

from the office of the treasurer, University of Swat upon online Deposit Receipt of fee
Rs. 4,000/- (Non-Refundable) in favor of the Treasurer A/C No. 3244316617 National
Bank of Pakistan Main Branch, Saidu Sharif Swat (Branch Code 1330).
10. Quotation duly filled must reach to the Tender box in the office of Treasurer,
University of Swat, Main Campus Charbagh Swat along with the earnest money @ 2%
of bid cost in shape of Call Deposit Receipt (CDR) from any scheduled bank in favor of
Treasurer, University of Swat latest by {Tuesday) April-15, 2025 (11:00 AM, Tender
box closing time). T Bey, /"[(“\“’f(*// .
Bids will be opened on the same day at 11:30 AM in Committee Room Main Campus
Charbagh Swat, in the presence of suppliers or their authorized representatives.
In Case of public holiday, the meeting will be held on next working day on same time.
The details i.e. Tender Specification and TORs can also be obtained from the official

website of the Un'iversity i.e. www.uswat.edu.pk

11.

12
13.

Treasurer
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Main Campu
ph:p(oz."g)g%g?gh Swat Store/Procurement Section
www.uswat.edu.pk OfTice of the Treasurer
storeofficer@uswat.edu.pk University of Swat
No. 1085/UOS/TR-S Dated: 23/06/2025
I.. Prof. Dr. Anwar Hussain, Dean FMSS Convener GPC
.:!. Registrar or his nominece Member GP
3. Dr. Ahmad Ali, Associate Professor of Botany Member GPC
:l. Director of IT ’ Co-Opt Member
5. Directo Works or his nominee Co-Opt Member
6. Treasurer Mem/Scc

SUBJECT:  GOODS PROCUREMENT COMMITTEE MEETING

Dear Sir(s),

I'am directed to inform that as per Tender Notice for Supply & Installation of IT Equipments,
for \\-’o_mcn Campus a Pre-bid Meeting is scheduled on (Monday) June 23, 2025, at 11:00 AM at
Committee Room Main Administration Block at Charbagh University of Swat.

You are therefore requested to attend the meeting on date and time as mentioned.

Thanking vou in anticipation

Enclosure(s):  NIL

Storc@&\%{/

> i

Endst: Even No. & Date
Copy Information to the: -

PS to Vice Chancellor (w.r.t arrange committee room for the purposce)

b

2. Treasurer

: Deputy Treasurer /A
4, Office File C{ \

Store Qtticer

X
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His email address is : Najam.Udding@watoon.com

Warm Regards,

Muhammad Qaiser Afridi - Business Enterprise, Kpk, North, Pakistan.

Wateew Telecom Limited,

Address: Ground Floor, TF Complex, G-9/4 Isamabad
Cell No: +923219009550

Tmail: qaiser.afridi@wateen.com

Web: Wateen Enterprise Business Solutions

From: Qaiser Afridi/Enterprise Business (North)/Peshawar
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2025 3:06 PM

To: hamdyounas@uswat.edu.pk
Cc: Muhammad Najam Ud Din/Advance Technical Services/Islamabad <Najam.Uddin@wateen.com>

Subject: Quires against your Network Tender

Dear Hamdullah sb,

As per discuss in our last conference call, please we have share you the changes to make it possible, and we are also
trying to manageable your budget with updated version of each segment specially in access points.

VWarm Regards,

Muhammad Qaiser Afridi - Business Enterprise, Kpk, North, Pakistan,

Wateen Telecow Limited
Address: Ground Jloor, TY Complex, G-o/4 Istamabad
Cell No: +923219009559

Lmail: qaiser.afridi@waleen.com



6723725, 10:08 AM University of Swat Mall - Fwd: Qulres ngalnst your Network Tender

Web: Wateen Enterprise Business Solutions

\ Disclaimer;

This emad and any fifes transmuittod with if are confidential and intended solely for the use of tha individuna! or enlity to who they are addrossed I you
have recedved this emad in error please notify the system manager. This message contains conlidontial informalien and s Intandad only for

the indraidual
named If you are not the named addrossee you should not disseminate, d

istribute of copy this o-moll. If you are not the intended racipiant you arp

notied that disclosing, copying. distabuting or taking any action in relionce on the contents of this infarmation is strictly prohibitod

Warning: Arhough the company has taken reasonable precaution

s to ensure no viruses are present in this emall, the company cannof accept

respons:biity for any loss or damage arising from the use of this emall or attechmonts.

Hamdullah Younas

Director IT

Directorate of Information Technology
University of Swat.

Email: doit@uswat edu pk

Website: hitp /Avwvuswat.edu pk

-
[Quoted text hidden)

Hamdullah Younas <hamdyounas@gmail.com> Mon, Jun 23, 2025 at 12:13 AM

To: Store Officer <storeofficer@uswat.edu.pk>

Hamdullah Younas

Director IT

Directorate of Information Technology
University of Swat.

Email: doit@uswat.edu pk

Website: hitp//www uswat.edu pk

. _i’,

X \i I ?

Forwarded message «--------

From: Qaiser Afridi/Enterprise Business (North)/Peshawar <Qaiser.Afrid
Date: Mon, 23 Jun 2025, 00:07

Subject: RE: Quires against your Network Tender

To: hamdyounas@uswat.edu.pk <hamdyounas@uswat.edu.pk>

Cc: Muhammad Najam Ud Din/Advance Technical Services/Islamabad <Naj

i@wateen.com>

am.Uddin@wateen.com>

Dear Hamdullah Saib,

AOA,

| hope you will be fine at your place, please share the feedback in incorporate in RFP of the attached valuable quires, as
well will you please share me the team invitation at your BID meeling time, one of our main resource need to have
clarification and need to join on Microsoft tea ing. please.

vl gaogle com/mail/ul0/7k=0eb2d02dcbaview=pthsearch=al&permthid=1rre g ¢ 17 o4 1
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6/23/25, 10:08 AM University of Swat Mail - Fwd: Quires against your Network Tender

)

Warm Regards,

Muhammad Qaiser Afridi - Business Enterprise, Kpk, North, Pakistan.

Wateer Telecow Limited

Address: Ground floor, T} Complex, G-o/4 Islamabad
Cell :No: +923210000559

Tmail: qaiser.afridi@wateen.com

Web: Wateen Enterprise Business Solutions

From: Hamdullah Younas <hamdyounas@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2025 3:16 PM

To: Qaiser Afridi/Enterprise Business (North)/Peshawar <Qaiser.Afridi@wateen.com>
Subject: Re: Quires against your Network Tender

You don't often get email from hamdyounas@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

Sir reponse attached please.

On Thu, Jun 19, 2025 at 3:07 PM Qaiser Afridi/Enterprise Business (North)/Peshawar <Qaiser Afridi@wateen.com=>

wrote:

Dear Hamdullah sb,

As per discuss in our last conference call, please we have share you the changes to make it possible, and we are also
trying to manageable your budget with updated version of each segment specially in access points.

Warm Regards,

Muhammad Qaiser Afridi - Business Enterprise, Kpk, North, Pakistan.

Wateen Telecoww Limited

Address: Ground Jloor, T Complex, G-o/4 Istamabad
Cell No: +923219000559

Imail- qaiser.afridi@waleen.com

https fimail google com/maillu/0/7ik=0eb2d02dc68view=plascarch=all&permthid=thread-118353527360307560308&simpl=msg- 1835352736030

J'o



623725, 10 08 AM University of Swat Mail - Fwd: Quires against your Notwork Tender

Wamlng: Although the company has taken reasonable precautions (o ensure no viruses are prosent In this email, the company connot accop!

rosponsibility for any loss or damage arising from the use of this email or attachments.

Hamdullah Younas

A Director IT

Directorate of Information Technology
University of Swat.

Email: dont@uswat.edu pk

Website: http//www uswat.edu pk

3 attachments

éﬂ_] University of Swat Queries.xlsx
13K

':'J Tender-Application-and-specs-it-equipments-for-women-campus.pdf
824K

T] Tender-Notice-IT-equipments-for-women-campus.pdf
173K

Hamdullah Younas <hamdyounas@gmail.com>
To: Store Officer <storeofficer@uswat.edu.pk>

for pre bid meeting please

Hamdullah Younas

Director IT

Directorate of Information Technology
University of Swat.

Email: doit@uswat.edu pk

Website: http://www.uswat.edu.pk

------—--- Forwarded message ---------

From: Qaiser Afridi/Enterprise Business (North)/Peshawar <Qaiser.Afridi@wateen.com>
Date: Thu, 19 Jun 2025, 15:26

Subject: RE: Quires against your Network Tender

To: Hamdullah Younas <hamdyounas@gmail.com>

Dear Hammadullah bai,

Please give us the time that we can mutually understand each one proof of concepts. As e.g.

~
| .

Thu, Jun 19, 2025 at 9:35 PM

it is required to change the Transmit Power 23dbm for 2.4Ghz and 26dbm for 5Ghz so that bidder can participate.

hitps Hmail google comimailfu/017k=0eb2d02dcbAview=ptasearch=all&permthid=thread-f 1835352736030756030&simpl=msq- 1835352736030... 2/6



23125 ; "
62325, 10.08 AM Univorsity of Swat Mail - Fwd Quiros ngalnst your Network Tendor

R
Store Officer <storeofficer@uswat.edu.pk>
[ USWATDMAL |
Fwd: Quires against your Network Tender &'7

3 messages

Thu, Jun 19, 2025 at 3:25 PM

Hamdullah Younas <hamdyounas@gmail.com>
To: Store Officer <storeofficer@uswat.edu.pk>

for pre-bid meeting record, please.

===+ Forwarded message ---------

From: Qaiser Afridi/Enterprise Business (North)/Peshawar <Qaiser.Afridi@wateen.com>
Date: Thu, Jun 19, 2025 at 3:07 PM

Subject: Quires against your Network Tender

To: hamdyounas@uswat.edu.pk <hamdyounas@uswat.edu.pk>
Ce: Muhammad Najam Ud Din/Advance Technical Services/Islamabad <Najam.Uddin@wateen.com>

Dear Hamdullah sb,

As per discuss in our last conference call, please we have share you the changes to make it possible, and we are also
trying to manageable your budget with updated version of each segment specially in access points.

Warm Regards,

Muhammad Qaiser Afridi - Business Enterprise, Kpk, North, Pakistan,

7 Wateen Telecow Limited

X

Address: Ground Floor, TJ Complex, G-9/4 Istamabad
Cell No: +923219009559
¥'mail: qaiser.afridi@wateen.com

Web: Wateen Enterprise Business Solutions

Disclaimer:
This email and any files transmittod with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to who they are addressed. If you have

received this email n error please nolify the system manager This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. ir
you are nol the named addressoe you should not disseminate, distnbule or copy this e-mail. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that

disclosing, copying. distnbuting or taking any action in refiance on the contents of this information is stnctly prohibited

hitps Ilmaal,qooglc.comlmaullulOI?sk=0cb2d02dc6&view=pl&soarch=all&pcrmlhid=lmead-l;1835352736030756030351mp|=msg.f 1835352736030 .. 1/6



wateen

Soluti:rons

To

Treasurer/Procurement & Store Section Dt: 23" June’ 25
Main Administration Block, Charbagh Swat

University of' Swat

Subject: ucries in Tender: Sy

Iy & Installation of 1T Equipment, For Women Campus from PC-1

University of Swat (U0S)

| Queries# Clause/Page | Wateen Changes/Queries

Item -1 Access Switch Please confirm either the required Switch is

Access Switch or Core Switch?

Please confirm the total number of Downlink Port and its Bandwidth

| e.g 1Gbps or 10Gbps SFP+?

Please confirm the the downlink Ports must be R]45 or SFP Port?

LOT-1 Access Switch | Please confirm the total number of Uplink Port and its Bandwidth ¢.g

40Gbps QSIP?

Please confirm the Switching Capacitiy of the Switch?

Please confirm either SFP+ Transcievers for the downlink Ports

required? Please confirm the Quantity.

Please confirm the Warranty and Support required for the Switch?

The proposed Model(Huawei 5761-21) is End of Life from the OEM, '
\
\
|

)

[T

please re-evaluate the Technical Specifciation so that OEM appropriate
model can participate . In-order to Quote the the higher model itis
requried to change the Transmit Power 23dbm for 2.4Ghz and 26dbm
for 5Ghz so that bidder can participate.

LOT-1 UTP Please confirm the quantity of the UTP Cable Roll?

10 Please confirm the Length of the Fiber cable requried?

1 LOT-1 Fiber ::?iii:?:;lcc:s:;::rdinale of the Women Campus and Main Campus }
Installation 12 Core : — - - -

- | '9 Please confirm either ariel or burried services are requried for the !
) fiber deployment? |

LOT-1 LAN Passive
Component

Looking Forward to get response of the above mentioned queries please.
Yours Truly,

Qziser Afnidi

Lnterprise Sales Department- Kpk
Wateen Telecom Limited
0321-9009559



Bidders, Attendance Sheet P
Date: 23/06/2025
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Main Campus, Charbagh Swat | Store/ Procunement Section }

ik e OFFICE OF THE TREASURER /77
storeofficer@uswat. edu. pk Tinfvergity of Hinat

Minutes of Pre-bid meeting .

SUPPLY AND INSTALLATION OF IT EQUIPMENT, FOR WOMEN CAMPUS ON
TURNKEY BASIS FROM PC1

Venue: University of Swat (Committee Room), Administration Block.
Date and Time: June 23, 2023, 11.00 am.

Agenda: Questions and answers of the queries received from the bidders
The representatives of the following Companies took part in‘the pre-bid conference,

Mr. Amjad Iqbal Sales Representative on behalf of Adnan Ali khan, from Tech Accc%s(prcscm)
Mr. Muhammad Najmuddin Representative from Wateen (appeared online in the meeting)
Mr. Qaisar Afridi Representative from Wateen (appeared online in the meeting)

L 1D -

Convener GPC opened the meeting & welcomed all the bidders and informed the bidders that the project is
part of the University of Swat, and that includes Supply and installation of IT cquipment, for Women Campus

on turnkey basis, from PC1

Key Discussions:

1. Composition of Bid Documents: Secretary GPC provided an overview of the Bid Documents, highlighting

key sections and requirements.
2. Clarifications on ITB and Specifications: Bidders raised questions, which were addressed by GPC. The

questions and responses are summarized below:

M/S Wateen Solutions:
Question (Q) & Answers (A):

Queries# | Clause/Page Wateen Changes/Queries Answers

Item -1 Access Switch Please confirm | Core Switch
1 whether the required Switch is
Access Switch or Core Switch?
Please confirm the total number of 24 ports
2 Downlink Port and its Bandwidth e.g.
1Gbps or 10Gbps SFP+? - -
Please confirm the downlink Ports SFP Ports
8 must be RJ45 or SFP Port?
LOT-1 Please confirm the total number of 2 or depend on model
4 BaEialioki Uplink Port and its Bandwidth e.g.
40Gbps QSFP?
Please confirm the Switching Depend on model
S Capacity of the Switch?
Please confirm either SFP+ No
Transcelvers for the downlink Ports
6 required? Please confirm the
Quantity. .
7 Please confirm the Warranty and One year
Support required for the Switch?

‘ﬂ/(% AQ‘)_ /A“/‘ ed‘ug
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2Iu. pr(‘lpostd Model(Huawel 5761+ Transmit Power upto 25dbm for
1) Is End of Life from the OEM 2 4Ghz and upto 28dbm for 5Ghz
please re-evaluate the Technical .
: LOT-1 LAN Specification so that OEM
Passive ;lppmpriale model can participate.
Component n-order to Quote the the higher
model it is required to change the
Transmit Power 23dbm for 2.4Ghz
and 26dbm for 5Ghz so that bidder
can participate. ' -
9 LOT-1 UTP Please confirm the quantity of the 03
UTP Cable Roll? IR
10 Please confirm the Length of the Mentioned in the tender document
. Fiber cable required?
1 LOT-1 Fiber Please share the coordinate of the Mentioned in the tender document
Installation Women Campus and Main Campus
12 Core for exact calculation. : =]
- Please confirm either ariel or buried | Buried
services are required for the fiber
deployment? I
M/S Tech Access:
Question (Q) & Answers (A):
Questions | Tech Access Queries Answer —
0l l;;g:;\of:: ltmn about core switch whether it1s POE Core switch
2 Kindly confirm the warranty for Core switches and 01 Year
- access points i ]
Kindly confirm is rack with PDU is required for core i
@ | switch N —
about passive work to be done by

Kindly let us know
vendor only Optic Fiber laying and UTP Cat 6 cable

As required

4
Q roll has been asked no face plate 1/O and patch card
back boxes.
Qs L\Ll[r::ih Confirm about optic fiber laying and digging Digging
What about 12 core fiber optic cable distance from . ' :
| Qs main campus C harbagh to women campus Kindly check the tender for diagram
Q6 Is it hard digging or soft digging? To be checked by vendor
Q7 What about ODF port and its quantity for fiber cable 24 Ports and one in number
Q8 Fiber splicing ratc or solution on turnkey basis Yes
e s your network fiber transceiver and fiber is multimode | .
Q9 and single mode so we can install 12 core fiber Multimode
multimode or single mode
/ Y Awel seris ar Trew
010 What about ﬁrct\.lll Huawei serial number !orhrgmll 102355573011
warranty extension
What about WLAN controller of Huawei what is the
QN model’s name of W LLAN controller and how much AC6508
license are required for access points

There were no further questions asked. The meeting was closed at

e &

A

11:50 pm. ‘

k ; \!
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Members Goods Procurement Committee:

1. Prof. Dr. Anwar Hussain, Dean FMSS

2. Registrar or his nominee

3. Dr. Ahmad Ali, Associate Professor of Botany

4. Director of IT

5. Director Works or his nominee

6. Treasurer

Convener GPC

e —
= -1_ ,,.“/

o
R
Member GPC=— el
C_\
Member GPC C,j 7

Co-Opt Member )

~

Co-Opt Member _(%34,

Mem/Sec N E/,'
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Administration, Block, Charbagh Swat P P 0‘
Ph: (0946) 920815 UMMI’ S‘Wd

www. uswat.edu.pk Office of the Treasurer
storeofflcer@uswat.edu.pk wvewr . .uswat.edu.pk
Info@yswat,edu.pk
No. 1092/UOS/TR-S ' Dated 30/06/2025
1. Prof. Dr. Anwar Hussain, Dean FMSS Convener GPC
2. Registrar or his nominee Member GP
3. Dr. Ahmad Ali, Associate Professor of Botany Member GPC
4. Director of IT Co-Opt Member
5. Director of Works or his nominee ' Co-Opt Member
6. Treasurer Mem/Sec

SUBJECT: GOODS PROCUREMENT COMMITTEE MEETING

Sir, a
I am directed to inform that a meeting of the Goods Procurement Committee is

scheduled on (Monday) June 30, 2025, at 11:30 AM at Committee Room Main Administration
Block at Charbagh, University of Swat, with the following agenda Item.

i.  Supply and installation of IT Equipment’s for Women Campus from PC-1.

You are therefore requested to attend the meeting on date and time as mentioned above.

Thanking you in anticipation

Enclosure(s): NIL

Endst: Even No. & Date

Copy Information to the: -

I. PSto Vice Chancellor (w.r.t arrange committee room for the purpose)
2. Treasurer .

3. Deputy Treasurer

4. Office File

4

Store Officer



GPC, Attendance Sheet

Date: 30/06/2025

Name

Designation

Signature

Prof. Dr. Anwar Hussain, Dean

FMSS Convener GPC L’ \
30 \
2 Registrar or his nominee Meml;er GPC
Dr. Aiwmad Ali, Associate
L 3 Professor of Botany Member GPC
: N\
'- u\\k
4 Director of IT ;

Co-Opt Member

Director of Works or his
" nominee

Co-Opt Member

Treasurer

Member/Secretary GPC
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Bidders, Attendance Sheet
Date: 30/06/2025

Sr. No
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Annexure B
Price Schedules LOT 01
To
The Treasurer
University of Swat
/ 3 '] . -
R Unit | rlcc" Total PriceWith
S.No Item Name Specifications Without GST | GST QY | ST (PKR)
: (PKR)
HUAWEI
i 1497850 0 1 1497850
" Access Switch 56730-H24X6C
- 1 T Optical SFP+,10G
g ransceiver Optical SFP+, ’
Transceiver | gjcle-mode Module (13100, 29800 0 1 29800
Optical 10km, LC) Optional
Lan Passive HUAWEI
2
Components AirEngine 5776-26 TE9S 2 25 Sl
3 uTP Dilink 49400 0 3 148200
4 Fiber Installation As Per
12 Core Tender Document 1654400 9 1 1684400
7605250 |
s 4
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S‘] N SlllN E EA';IJIE?RF;;}}I?E(?LUTION PROVIDERS

: upS, GREEN ENERGY, GENERATORS, FURNITURE

?.ﬂPUTERS.PRlNTERS. : é.7/

Annexure B
Price Schedules LOT 02
To
The Treasurer
University of Swat
—_— Unit Price Total
SNo | [Item Name Specifications Without GST | GST | Qty [PriceWith GST
! (PKR) (PKR)
s NSHSWLAMGR11
1 |B8034GEF WLAN Management License, 15800 0 35 556500
1AP
NSHSWLAMGRS1
JLAN Management License,
2 |esoe3862 Subscription and Support, 1,P(Annual 7900 0 35 276500
' fee validity pericd 3 years from" PO
signed plus 90 days ")
LIC-USGBSSSE-TP-3Y-0VS
Threat Protection Subscription 36
3 |88035VYP Months (Applies to USGBSSSE) 762800 0 1 762800
(Annual fee validity period : 3 years
from" PO signed plus 90 days *)
1595800

7
9
// B
Head Office: Mardan O
Booosda o . ce Peshawar Office: :
it hamy Fort Walzband Te . . Lahore Cffice:
Tel (0132) 1321”.&?{;31\;6',&"53 ﬁ‘cl“;‘;;gl‘;%g’.?é?l" 13%?33722% :]"':" 4 A'*;{P\uu, Ring Road. Wazr Coleny, 6-2nd Fioor, Commercial Plaza, Block-Y, CHA, Lahore
mad T2 qura » st f, K 1! s ; . oA op

Emal saqt Zeunshicerhd com pk Emall as!Esunshinerkd wn'pk C:I ?3‘]?30\ 5-;?;:;lh e EEL[H2) FSRESE Ok PO e

Emat: i sunshinemhd com pk
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o Annexu[(g B
Price Schiedules LOT 02
N
The Treasurer
University of Swat

Unit Price v
S, [ Total PriceWith
SNo | Ttem Name Specifications Without GST| GST | Qty | "o PKR)
('KR)
L-ACSSAP-1AP
88034UVY Access Controller AP Resource License(1 219400 0 1 219400
AP)
1
L-ACSSAP-8AP
83034UWA  |Access Controller AP Resource License(8 | 170000 0 1 170000
AP)
L-ACSSAP-16AP
85034UWB Access Controller AP Resource 309300 0 1 309900
3 License(16 AP)
NSHSP F?
s [fS03¢GED  |NSHSPLATRM1! 20000 | 0 | 1 201000
NSHSPLATFMSH
. Platform Subscription and Support
5
0555 (Annual fee validity period : 3 years from" 84300 0 1 S4300
PO signed plus 90 days ")
984600
p
o~
A~ \
Yanl
Heat O aréa ) eshawar Otfic Lahoiw OMice s Block-¥. DHA. Lahors
L‘ ey ot Wasas T !:’. :.r-"‘c:"-'l:': Tre Mot Mardan T‘i'*'l-““l(c)'?’ ;l Ry Road Wazs Coony o “:v ‘- .:" Ji““:\:;::»‘u\‘ '
$ASTT Cat (G311) 022448) et (0937) 612208 Cot (0333) $E12286 Festaaw Friyiel Peaniu dling '“ it S
;: Tl Wt lvrsteerad com ph

Emat auf{ swratiemdd com pa Ced (0300) 5710603
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\m%w BC Mo BC PSW 00005284
; & A Bank Alfalah Ref Mo [ MR
S % A8u~v!5r.§§‘gn Date 27 JUN 202%
) Amount nut over PKR 1391,926.0D only
f
wob Parts Treasurer University of Swat or erder pep
- e [ ——— 21 1 nn
4 391,3935.8C

— o —

0

THREE HUNDRED NINETY ONE THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED THENTY Sik ONLY

N

\

Payatie at any Bank Aalah Branchin Pakistan

Poow et wets brow O e

Amount not over PKR 88,399,00, only

Perto

EIGHTY EIGHT THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED

Treasurer University of Swat _

o S

NINETY NINE ONLY

- —

*0000528L*0539988n. *0 L0/
" BCNa EC PSW 00005283
4 . : ) Bank Alfalah , | rerxa FT2517700020G0
(0032) Haln Bpich Peshiinrar fars Date 27 Juw 2025

o erder PXR

/s

Payable ot any Bank Aaluh Branch Ln Pakintan
Plasr 04 4ol il S Uit Wi

*00005283w05399888

.\\.\
BB Pk | B SR
ANG oW Sgaatery
PA/Altorney Ko




wateen

Solutions Price Schedules

To

Treasurer
University of Swat

Total
Unit Price Price
i Without
S.No | Item Name Specifications GST GST Qt| With
y GST
(PKR)
(PKR)
Active Equipment Including
Switch, APS and Allied PKR PKR C‘"“P’, PKR
T | LOT-1 [Passive Work 84,39,010 (1476481 FE 99 15491
Compl |
Licensed Software , WLAN PKR ldf" LPl\R {
Z | LOT-2 Management License PKR 100,939.2 21,19,723.6
20,18,784 |
Note: in Case of Discrepancy between unit price and t 1¢ unit price shall prevail)

W/
d X!\\\\‘

Ao

Signature of the Bidder with date and Stamp:

1 \Waleen Solutans (Pvt ) Limited

M.\\\lhni rad

‘ Opp Bab-e-Pd WRistan

@ ' Walton Cantt _ tahore

” LbJ UAN 11199991 g Fax +92-42-38339999
o oo == Email info@wateen com

’ Web www waleen com




- e o o HF P UV & FIRPF S IR S e "1

- e - -~ -
¢ i > '
3 _
askaribank -
eaReIals _ gLRNo. 00411389
_ , 5 322y ST 411339
(Not Over PKR ***=*=350 500, 00% * ¢ ¥ ¢ S a1 L Db rosIT RECEIPT g
WELL DEPOSIT RECEI — = -émom@:ﬁml.. .
r . = el Wi il — |
2 7?7 0 ® : i
Recerved rdECHACCESS PAKISTAN{RVT}4TD- . !

on account — _TREASURER UNIVER SHY-GFSWA

Rugees l.z:mo.Ic:qaa.m_.g._.:ocwu:udz: -

as cepoza alcall beanng no Inferest / Prelit suticct 1o general u'es of the Bark wiih respact 10 Such ¢apests. |

R

PKR *** 350,000.00 ***

>/\§W.\

IS RECEIPT 1S NON-TRANSFERABLE.

Authonzed Signatory  Autheonzed Signatery

! P.A. No.

3>f3  PANe a:m(

I
stpm TO BENEFICIARY OR PURCHASER
w ease do not wirite or starp belows s line.
Fc

. "00L}1389r01L703221:0000000000000000w080
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sz )
AN ~
hs- 1€V 43~
£a2 g —~ .
: 7T
“II
g fla- 356103
iy ‘- (5
B33 . h% - %C &so
Te TR \
s888 - § . %
W m o z T \ §
] z L S
NS 20 P
mmmm i Cﬁ“”w..,o“_nn- "1 B GOT 1IN Pra e, « +ICE /J .
ol -3 'SR No Descriptopn Qty . PKR with Taxes | S e |
;5 ._.mwmws (15% KPRA) ,. inPKR | d-wxes inPKR __,
5B i |
i Lot-1 Core Switch 1 | _. |
Ly S56730-H24X€EC (24*10GE SFP+ ports, 6*40GE QSFP28 ports, y ‘
"3 optional license for upgrade to 6*100GE QSFP28, without 1 1,339,680 241,142 1,580,822 1,580,822
o~ m. b= power module) | | = ul]
4 H
o3 m m 600W AC Power Zoq:_omnm"unm Front, Power panel side 2 55,845 10,052 J 65,897 131,794
58 @ _, ! St
LEg m s S67XX-H Series Basic SW, Per Device 1 267,936 48,228 | 316,164 | 315,164
5823 e S6730-H24X6C (24*10GE SFP+ ports, 6°40GE QSFP28 ports, , _
W M (& optional license for upgracing to 6*100GE QSFP28, without 1 77,039 11,556 88,595 88,5583
ha v power module)_Co-Care Basic S6730-H24X6C_12Month(s) 1 ,
o o : —_
°3 1- YEAR Warranty ' _ | L <
, - et
Technical specification as per Technical proposal ~ “.i 2,117,376 _pf n)\;/.
AT S P ——t
mmmm 2 7, =4
] 2\ =2
T8RS Posh < >3
woelo o | QAN 2T
v . ] e .J? —_ ————
ex ...M = \ -~ o I S—
NEOR »ACAL S
SR & m \ s /// /r-.; =~
(=2 k 4 O
N ’)



SR \ \
AN =Y=1 Y
&S @-LL"» N L X WOUET
g 3
w O T....
£2 N
A { [ —————
mu = i | |
Fo R ' ! Unit Price 4
+ W & m SR N . ! without 18% GST in Unit Price Total Price 'Wek |
TE2% : r Descriptopn Ay | et PR . | With Taxoq 7Ol Prica wih |
ek oS | v (15% KPRA) | inpkp  !ltaxes inPxR |
a32 0 - . — | PKR ——— 1
2833 i —— — ) J
= S8 Lot-1 Access Points 25
RSP m — 1 2 —
=N S R [
) >__,m=u_=ou....~.m-n2:uo indoor,2+4 dual bands,smart <
g mw.. antenna,USB) 25 189,671 34,141 223,812 5.595.295
> S I .
P Thin mounting bracket 25 846 152 993 24.957
\R T A S
e AirEngine5776-26(11be indoor,2+4 dual bands,smart
- M 2 g antennas)- 25 10,814 1,622 12,438 310.903
= W P ﬂ R\ Co-Care Basic AirEngine5776- 12Month(s) -1 . ! pe— i
+ o = - \ L
EEE <l 1- YEAR Warranty L - ok
1328 o ] 5931,154 "
Gy 3 = Technical specification as per Technical proposal —— | ) o ‘
£82% -~ — 1 | A
mw ) 1  LOT-2 , Huawei Firewall Licensas 1 —— : N \
-0 !
ha o Applies to 24,583 1
ga Threat Protection Subscription 36 Months (App 0 924,663 924,563
23 \:\9\ USGB6555E) (Annual validity period : 3 years from" PO signed 1 783,613 | 141,05 . \
plus 90 days ") — Tt - f
: . *10GE 127,438 - -
SGG6555E AC Host (2'GE WAN+8*'GE Combo+2 1 \ 16,622 Ai.ﬁu.wm, —
2 W Pl = SFP+,1 AC power) _Co-Care Standard 1 ‘ 110,816 | 52 SO oy ”
LS 2 m USG6555E_48Month(s)_Renewals ‘i . Ak ~ N,
N = O aiz- - —
A M =
5880 .
SE23
g

. J'Il
\ %\ ~ & :/.P ( \/ﬂ.l
,ﬂ /‘.“ . .. 4 ”,/ L /”
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8L1€095-16-26+ 3L
uelshed "00057 Jemeysag Jeppes
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SHD3d ‘Z¥°018 1124
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DIHOAVH

321440 JYOHY

321440 YYMVHS3d

331440 IHOVEWI

Unit Price

e | , 13% GST
SR No Descriptopn Qty sin =
T2axes in -
{15 PRA
PKE - '
eSight Licenses 1
/W\ o " Platform 1 202,486 16,447
Platform, m:ewo:vcos and w:uuo; (Annual fee validity |
, period: 3 years from" PO signed plus 90 days ") 1 121,491 . 21,868
WLAN Management License, 1 AP 35 16,185 2,916
WLAN Management License, Subscription and Support, 1 AP ) ‘
{Annual fee validity period: 3 years from" PO signed plus 90 35 S,720 1,750
days ") ' -
LCr-1 LED SMARY TV 55 1
SAMSUNG 55U7000 55 _=MMMm40um Cm 4K Ultra HD Smart 1 _ 210,598 37.908
| 1- YEAR Warranty ", il
Technical specification as per Technical proposal ‘__
— 1 - L

11

243,506

Ay —— ——— g
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228,933
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401,435
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248,506
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L #9310

0

121
lemeysay seppes

8L1€095-16-26+ :
inua) apesj sueaq &
AD144

ueisiied ‘00osz

[‘ZV'Z6+ 19l
pG '2101[L] UMOL

A
>
ERY
<3
=
Sm
0
z3
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-1 EYOr6S
ueisiied ‘099

uaIpivo

neyd

0£12019€-120°76¢ ‘:»l;
ueisiyed ‘000w T
331440 IHOVHVH

SHO3d ‘T8 |

S s N
| Unit Price 18% GST in Init P \ e
. 2GSl In Unit Prica . . \
Ummo_.mvnomv: Qty <::._c£ PR with Taxzes Glal Prica With | ——
Taxes in (15% KBRA! . ?vu.. il taxes in PKR |
) PKR k 157 KPR N',\ in PKR ‘ .w @A
! LOT-1 PASSIVE WORK ITEMS =
R D-LINK - . -1 S—
| DNk CATE UTP Copper Cable 305mtr/1000 FT 3 41,000 7,380 43,330 145,140 (ﬂ —
l et} ¥
| , —
‘ ODF 12 Port BRANDED- ODF 12 Port Fully loaded 3 12,624 2,272 14,8986 44,589 ,\ﬂ S
BRANDED- 12 Core Fiber Optic Cable Single Mode Per Meter | 414 meters | | san oca | ,n”
12 Core FOC (1240 FT) (1240 FT) 95,991 ,. 17,278 . 1 ‘?,mnmw | :u.NmuA v L®
Fiber Patch U . “
Cord Single- Fiber Patch Cord 5 meters LC-LC Single - mode 2 4,500 810 5,310 10,620
Mode | ~ — . ny
_ 5 -
Optical Fiber Cable Laying with Digging 3 feet Depth | , §38,395
Services HPE Pipe is included in digging and Fiber splicing 1JoB 541,013 | 97382 ,mmmwmw 1 o NEY
services Installation and oo:ﬂno.ﬁw“ﬂﬂamn ACTIVE + PASSIVE 1 JOB 85,000 15,300 100,300 1 co.:uoc qu”u.nﬂ
| —"

L

TOTAL COST OF PROJECT WITH TAXES & GST

N

s 11,854,298 V
< \3 SRR oy .

| <] A /= ///l““w r, 3 -ulullunw:
_, S .Jrr Jy..,.i / S |,.I
// Fon 7/ . =3 s
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321440

V2019¢€
crasned 000
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R ASSIVE ORIS

D—vﬁ. = z‘

4 ik, D
0

UnitPrice | (as . s

. SR N D int aty without | ;mgavmmmﬁ n { &hﬁﬂmﬂrnmmm Total Price With

R No escriptopn i Il taxes in PKR

Taxes in (15% KPRA) | in PKR all taxes in PKR

PKR ,

LOT-1 OPTIONAL ITEM (IF REQUIRED) |
SFP+ Huawel compatible Optical Transceiver, SFP+,10G, Single- I i i
Transceivers pane mode Module(1310nm,10km LC) 2 ._u.ooa N.&Ao * am.ubo uo.mmo
Additional _ .
Fiber optic | BRANDED- 12 Core Fiber Optic Cable Single Mode Per Meter | Per Mater 232 42 | 274 274,
Cable cost ,. “
Fiber Pacch | |
oo_.u ouha. Fiber Patch Cord 5 meters LC-LC Muti- mode 2 4,830 869 _ 5,699 11,399
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2 7/ ~
a /
o /
] A N\
f’ h \ \\
\“2\3 N a
c3 / i Unit Price . L (e
s |\ ! without 18% GST in ; Unit Price Total Price With
8 / | SR No | Descriptopn Qty , PKR | withTaxes oo 5% 0
Iz | Taxes in (15% KPRA) | in PKR all taxes in PKR
z 0 o PKR g .
2 : OPTIONAL ITEM: HUAWEI WLAN CONTROLLER AC 6508 1
B , Licenses (IF required) ‘ |
| ) |
' Access Controller AP Resource License (1 AP) 1 25,472 4,585 30,057 | 30,057!
| ‘ 1
’: Access Controller AP Resource License(8 AP) 1 182,804 32,905 215,709 | 21 5.7091r
% E ‘ R e ‘ g = l
=2 g | Access Controller AP Resource License(16 AP) 1 325,150 58,527 383,677 383,677
- & ' | b 1
e I .
£ 'Adnan Ali Khan I R ——— .
‘Manager Sales B SES— N 5
Techaccess Pakistan — f— — e
1 ¥ TF-224 Deans Trade Plaza Peshawar Saddar S o
.2=% Cell No: 03214233485 /.o~ [0 " "
S:z% Cell No# 03334191327 [ =/, /\'. ‘ =
it @M \2\ ) %
SR> , Ao\ 3
SE2 , N\ LA 3




\ °V

and commissioning

L]
bt testing
A
L}
Total Amount 8906270
O"usﬂo‘ ) e All taxes are Incuded
oatnad Fahad Warranty: Ore year
B'd validty: 120 days
' TERMS & CONDITIONS
| gty ¢hall pot apply to burn or damage caused by outside natural occurrences, such as lightning, power surges, fire,
F :\~d.«. sats of nature, or the like. Defects resulting from unauthorized modification, misuse, damage, alterations of serial
» bers, Other causes unrelated to defective materials or workmanship, or failures related to batteries of any type used
in connection with the products.
it 492915603102, 492336 5348 736,492 3319136 735 NOTE!
Tt 5 O Py prelation of your requirement. We 25k that you (heck 21
the detals very Carct ity since any alteration may elfect the poees of

detvery. Cormpany wil nct be labic for 35y hadmare exchange or

FF-531, Deans Trade Center Peshawar, KPK.
Info@opelistech.com fepsie et maanty prniod expeanon.

address:
mall
Website: www.opellstech.com

DAL MikoTik Honeywell

[ﬁﬂm ~Bosch AATTOM 0!
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!\" S IWICTI s
Inv

. aatennas to provide
av™ i for STAS reduce

s W m\:' prdimprove vignal quality
.:e"":;:‘m‘;‘ FTILELALE

WY Ly OV wtet experience in

'_q\.‘ \\‘“‘“ scvens seenarios and

'.u:“ yacHrand S CHe frequency

N \“U‘JM\NM boththe 2 4

.\!?"d GHz bandy, ata rate of up to

":\:h" 24 GHr (In2) 4 8Gbps at's

‘.\._ and) and S 375G bps for the device

\\“.\ o each radio s 16

1yt power 24GHE: 2568m
ombined power) SGHz: 28dBm

ombned power] Bluetocth BLES.0,

;\\".?\G!

wamom number of users s 1024

| (S1Y/RaE)

| Teansmit Power 2 46N 25dBm

(combined power) SGH2

| Power increment 1 dim

Huawel
Alrtngines776.2¢ L

..

109,900

$247yn

Passve components

uT?

Cat6 U/UTP Cable (Twisted Pair) Cable
CATS U/UTP, 4-Pair, 1G/250 MMz,

i Corductor Wire Gauge: 23 AWG

2(8) |Conductor Type: Solid Bare Copper
sulztion Type: High Density
Po'yethylene

Sheath: PVC Type

50 11801, TIA-568

Pacrg: 305 Meter/1.000 Feet Reel Box

64,350 193050

Fider Installation 12 Core

OFC instaliation from last point of

| conmectivity of Main Campus (Server
Room) to the Server Room Women
CGampus.

3(a} (Comnectvity of Server Room Women
Campus wih Main Campus Server Room.
&3 per requirerment of Directorate of IT,
caicaed by company before last date
of tender. > The points will be shared in
e pre-bid meeting.

Pony 1240 298 RFT

30 [Deging 1240 0 RFT H

3 spiong

LD 95"
Troe: 4a UMD TV witn (ol sccessornes
(wran rw;yy..‘, Frequency Fut O W 1

195 000 195000
Iive Crpstat ol Beschution 38 587 P15 .
Mol

Fors monm

‘

VR At Doty Dgt st P DTS
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HSBN ki
'BAWMANMMUD- SECURITY DEPOSIT RECEIPT — jiMISDE * 645197
B Feshawar Cant Cj:r(; r 2025
'\lt. L —
prmn— vrr--‘ .

Rcceive(l Irom QPELLS YECH (PRIVAT Elllfdllﬁ, =
fay oring UNIVERSITY OF SWAT

(Hame o To O7cal Dasgraron of Bararcary)

' the sum of rupees  one hundred and ten thousand only |
( . .
/ ona 0648297 ~/" 3 _
'. tionary Rel. No. \'v" iy \uf\
4 THES RECEIPT IS NON TRANSFERASLE M \ &7

PAY B¢ RY ONLY \‘
1? '%f AUTHORISED SIGNATURE AUTHORISED SIGNATURE
Please do nol wris below nti

| n-oost.a 29 7106 uouqon'ooooooooo? 3 35590800000 4 +00000C

P —— s s e ————
iy . HABBMETROPOUTANBANKLTD. ~ SECURITY DEPOSITRECEIPT  1inysor 618298
1BB - Peshawar Cantt.
pate | 28 |-| 08 |- | 2025
Received  from gpE(1 S TECH (PRIVATE) LIMITED
(Name of e Appicart)

favoring  UNIVERSITY OF SWAT

(Mm of he O%co Dergnaton of Berwe'Cary)
the sum of rupees  three hundred thousand only

£ -
.=
Stationary Ref.No. 0648298 :’c
N
THIS RECEIPT IS NON TRANSFERASLE V i '5‘“4\
PAYASLE TO EENEFICLARY ONLY . E m }\n A &

PKR 300,000.00 z}‘{} AUTHdRIS D SIGNATURE AUTHORISED SIGNATURE
! p ave 63 nol wrte betow Py tne

"00ELB 298" 06LOLRON UOOUDODUD ? EB 35590800000 3000000C



Quotation

2706-24

S ‘R:I’ #:
Project Name:

Supply and installation of IT Equipment’s, for Women Campus

/—-'

o

Department Name University of Swat

| m—

1
serial Item Description

e

Maodel Quantity | Unit Price

\-

Unit | Total Amount

Access Switch
10GE SFP+ optlcal port 10GE SFP+
gthernet optical port supports auto-
sensing to 1000 Mbit/s. 10 Ghit/s.
Console port R1 45 ETH management
port RI 45
Fans modules 04 Memory 4GB
UsB port 2.0 Type A
Heat dissipation [BTU/hour 508.4
8TU/hour Power consumption [w] 148W
Static er consumption (W] 97W
1 Rcdun%oa\:t Power Supply 1l+1 Huawel

; _ $6730-H24X6C
Long-term operating relative humidity
(RH] 5% to 95%, noncondensing
Input voltage range (V] AC input: 90-290
V AC; 45-65 Hz High-voltage DCinput:
190V DC
to 250V DC
MTEF years 62 Years, MITR hours 2 hours
> Optional
Transceiver Optical SFP+,10G, Single-
mode Module (1310am, 10km, 1C)
Optional

1 2,299,000 2299000

A A Ll

e




—

" [Ruawei USGE500
58035VYN USGE500E
UC-USGESSSE-Tp.
6 3Y- 1 999
LIC-USGESSSH-TP-3Y-OVS P i 999999
»
03 Years
Total Amount 2664553

OPELLSTECH (Pvt) Ltd
All taxes are induded

Shahzad Fahad
Warranty: One year

Bid validity: 120 days

TERMS & CONDITIONS
Warranty shall not apply to burn or damage caused by outside natural occurrences, such as lightning, power surges, fire,
floods, acts of nature, or the like. Defects resulting from unauthorized modification, misuse, damage, alterations of seriz!
numbers, other causes unrelated to defective materials or workmanship, or failures related to batteries of any type used
in connection with the products.

NOTE:

15603102, 4923365 }. e

S v e iacaia 2339136735 This is our interpretation of your requirement. We 3k that you check 3
- the details very carefully since any alteration may effect the prices or

FF-531, Deans Trade Center Peshawar, KPK. Sebvery. Company wil not be Kable for any Fastare exchonge OF

Info@opelistech.com repair after warranty pericd exgiration.

|l||||||l ML Mﬁ(,'o'_,'k Honeywell

[ﬁDM""BOSCHAATTOM cisco.
& 1§
Py

N




L:CW- Flre Alarm, Access Control, Public Address, Fire

jilng, Upy, Nurse Call, Conference 8ystem, Servers, PC,
Switches, Moltimedia, Scanners

Quotation
|Ref t:
Project Name: Supply and Installation of IT Equipment’s, for Women Campus
Department Name University of Swat
Serial & Item Description Mode! Quantity | Unit Price Unit | Total Amount
Licensed Software 88034GEF Sigh
5(a) |NSHSWLAMGRS11 as%sistzs 35 21,900 766500
WLAN Management License, 1 AP
iiiied Licensed Software 88063862
NSHSWLAMGRS1
WLAN Management License, esight
5(a) |Subscription and Support, 1 AP (Annual 880633862 35 13,100 458500

Fee Validity Period: 3 year from "PO

signed plus 90

days")

Platform, Subscription and Support eSight “

“\ S(c) |(Annual fee validity period : 3 years from"| Platform, Subscription 1 439,554 4395
\ PO signed plus 90 days ") and Support
\
\‘.
\\
\\.
\ /
~ - > \//)
o / (8

s T

e —
e E——

\ ~\ A

g
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R Comparative Statement
| —_ ——— — — — ——— —
s L___ Bidders ]
g R ——— - - -— ———-— — —
Iltem Name OPELLS Tech Private Limited TechAccess Wnleon So!ul!ons Sunshlnc j
Unit Price | QTY Total Unit Price | QTY Total Unll Pricc QTY To!al Unit Price | QTY Tohl l
| e — e e ——— —t
1 [Lot 1: Access Switch 2,299,000 | 1 2,299,000 1,527,650 | 1 1527650 |
2 Lot : Lan Passive f‘
Components, UTP 209,900 | 25 | 5,247,500 169,800 | 25 | 4.245000 |
i uTP 64,350 3 193,050 49400 | 2 142 200 |
i Lot 1: Fiber Installation 12 ‘
L3 Core 298 | 1240 369,520 1240 f
Digging 280 | 1240 347,200 1240 f
? ‘
Splicing 5000 | 1 5,000 1 [ i
| | e |
Installation , Testing and |
| 5 |commissioning 250,000 | 1 250,000 1,684,400 | 1 1684 400 | ]
f ¢ |
Lot 1 Total Cost 8,711,270 9,100,943 j 9,915,491 7,605,250 | 7605250 | 3Sunshine Enmarprises i
4 |LED 55" 195,000 1 195,000 248,506 - 183,400 1 183,400 ! 183400 | Sunshine Enterpnses |
4 . 1 ]
; Lot2: Licensed software: 1 i
21,900} 35 766,500 3 5 ' |
{ 5 NSHSWLAMGR11 15,900 | 35 556 SCC i ‘
Lot2: Licensed software: i |
% | 35 458,500 A 76,500 |
| 5 |NSHSWLAMGR1 13,100 7,900 | 35 2 ; : !
Lot2: Licensed software: | IT
NSHSWLAMGR1, Esight 439,554 1 439,554 1 . H |
Platform , subscription ! } J
and support i | ) o
Lot2: Licensed software: I i
5 |LIC -USG-65552-TP-3Y- 999,959 | 1 999,999 762.800 | 1 762.800 [
ovs i | A
Lot 2 Total Cost ! 2,664,553 2,504,850 2,119,723 1595800 1,595,800 | 5\,,,,,,"“ Enter 36
] ! T —}
Total Bid || meross 11854209 | || raessane| { 9384450 | £334480 saa0 | Sunshm Ente 1968
Recommendations 7 \]/\ sunshine Enterprises Being the lu\\ estin Lot 1, Lal 2 .m_(l'lﬂl_ n J- Dnjtllllllt ded for oy cr.dl_\\;urk ur\‘lvrrr‘llr R\."“Nfll il =
Al
[ d {[ L/ »
/ __—’[‘ e b\-_‘ L - -
! = oA Amaa A e E—— -
Director IT Associate Registrar Ot his Brof D A ~af Hussa &
Treasurer Co-Opt Member Professor ot Nominee! Member e D'L.A, sener
MemberiSecretary Notanv! Memobr :
v



Technical Evaluaton Statement

-y

r oY
Bidders
s# Item Name
OPELLS Tech . Sunshine
W | .
Private Limited techaccess ateen Solutions Enterprises
Lot1
1 |Lot1: Access Switch S6730-H24X6C S6730-H24X6C S6730-H24X6C S6730-H24X6C ok
5 Lot : Lan Passive Huawei AirEngline Huawei AirEngline Huawei AirEngline | Huawei AirEngline ok
Components, UTP 5776-26 5776-27 5776-26 5776-26
s . Cats UTP 23 AWG )
; D-link ok
3 |UTP Digitus D-link PVC solid cable i
i As per Tender As per Tender As per Tender As per Tender K
4 |Digging o
Document Document Document Document
d
5 |Splicing As per Tender As per Tender As per Tender As per Tender ok
. Document Document Document Document
Installation , Testing and As per Tender As per Tender ok
6 Commissioning ik Job Document Document
Lot 2
Licensed Software Licensed Software
7 Lot2: Licensed software: 8B034GEF 88034GEF WLAN Management | WLAN Management ok
NSHSWLAMGR11 WLAN Management | WLAN Management Liscense, 1AP Liscense, 1AP
Liscense, 1AP Liscense, 1AP
8 Lot2: Licensed software:
NSHSWLAMGR1
WLAN Managewment| WLAN Managewment WLAN WILAN
Liscense, Subscription|Liscense, Subscription Managewment Managewment
Lot2: Licensed software: and Support, 1, and Support, 1, Liscense, Liscense,
NSHSWLAMGR1, Esight P(A_nnual fee validity P(A_nnual fee validity Subscription and Subscription and
9 Platform , subscription periods 3-years from | periods 3-years from | Support, 1, P(Annual | Support,1,P(Annual ok
and supp'ort "PO signed plus 80 | "PO signed plus 90 | fee validity periods 3- | fee validity periods 3-
. days) days) years from "PO years from "PO
signed plus 90 days) | signed plus 90 days)
Huawer USG6500 Huawei USG6500 Threat Protection Threat Protection
88035VYN 88035VYN Subscription 36 Subscription 36
1 . |LIC-USGB555#-TP-3Y{LIC-USG6555#-TP-3Y, months (Appliesto | months (Applies to
Lot2: L'g"_g;gg:_‘;:}‘;:‘;“ OVS 03 years OVS 03years | USGE555E) Annual | USG65SSE) Annual
10 |LIC -US -TP-3Y- fee validity period: 3 | fee validity period: 3 ok
ovs year from "PO signed | year from "PO signed
plus 90 days") plus S0 days")
| s
End Lot 2
11 |LED 55" TCL 55" P755 Samsung 55U7000 55" LED, TCL Dawlance 55G22 ok
yd

ot o (N
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Member
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